Berwick St. John
St. John's Lynch Gate

The lych-gate at south entrance of churchyard was erected 1911.
The inscription around the inside timber perimeter base :
“TO THE GLORY OF GOD THIS LYNCH GATE HAS BEEN ERECTED BY THE FREE HANDICRAFTSMEN AND

BY THE OFFERINGS OF THE PEOPLE OF THE PARISH MCMXI DVRING THE FIRST YEAR OF H M. KING
GEORGE".

OPC Note: Wiltshire & Swindon History Centre ref: D1/61/44/26.
“Berwick St John: to erect lych-gate at south entrance of churchyard - petition, design, proclamation 1908”
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